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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 1:24 PM

To: ‘Max Karagoz | ALTON LLC'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Change of Address of A.S.T. Service Team LLC

Thank you for your email.
The address change has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
custemer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Max Karagoz | ALTON LLC [mailto:max@altonmiami.com]
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 12:31 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Address of A.S.T. Service Team LLC

To whom it may concern:

Please update the current business and mailing address of A.S.T. Service Team LLC, which is filed
under L11000053960.

The new address is:
A.S.T. Service Team LLC

2312 Wilton Drive Suite 36
Wilton Manors, FL. 33305

Please confirm, thank you.
Best Regards

Max Karagoz
ALTON LLC (Registered Agent)
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